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Collin Roehner

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 9:54 AM
To: 'Roth, Danielle'
Subject: RE: docket 160154

Good morning, Ms. Roth: 
 
Per your request below, your e-mail address has been added to the parties list in Docket 160154.   
 
For future reference, to ensure that your requests are handled quickly and efficiently, please forward 
revisions to contact information to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.  If you have any questions, you may also call 
our office at (850) 413-6770. 
 
Have a great day! 
 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
 
From: Roth, Danielle [mailto:ROTH.DANIELLE@leg.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 12:07 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: docket 160154 
 
Good Afternoon Ms. Menasco: 
 
Can you add my email address: roth.danielle@leg.state.fl.us onto the docket details below JR Kelly’s email address. 
Thank you so much.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Danielle M. Roth 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
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